
Ms. Rachel Pachter
Vineyard Wind LLC
700 Pleasant Street, Suite 510
New Bedford, Massachusetts  02740

Dear Ms. Pachter:

I am writing on behalf of the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM), Office of 
Renewable Energy Programs regarding Vineyard Wind
departure request submitted pursuant to 30 C.F.R. § 585.103 on December 4, 2017, 
and resubmitted with additional information on March 1, 2021.  Vineyard Wind has requested a 
departure from 30 C.F.R. § 585.516(a)(4), which requires lessees to provide financial assurance 
for decommissioning costs before the installation of facilities on their lease.  Specifically, 
Vineyard Wind has requested to defer providing the full amount of its decommissioning 
financial assurance until year 15 of actual operations under its 20-year Power Purchase 
Agreements (PPAs) for the Vineyard Wind 1 Offshore Wind Energy Project (the Project) on 
commercial lease OCS-A 0501 offshore Massachusetts. Through this letter, BOEM approves 
this departure request, subject to the conditions set forth below.

In support of this departure request, Vineyard Wind asserts that requiring decommissioning 
financial assurance before project construction is unnecessarily burdensome for lessees because,
at that point, they have not begun receiving project income.  In addition, Vineyard Wind has 
identified several risk-reduction factors associated with the Project, including: 

1) Robust insurance policies that cover any damages to the Project throughout the
construction and operations phases, and the restoration of project operations after any
catastrophic event;

2) The use of proven wind turbine technology;

3) -
term (20-year) PPAs with guaranteed electricity sales prices that, coupled with the
consistent supply of wind energy, ensure a predictable income over the life of the
Project.

BOEM agrees that these risk-
revenue and costs, demonstrate that deferring the decommissioning financial assurance 
requirement until 15 years after construction does not expose the U.S. Government to undue 
risk.






